Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

Before Starting the Project Application

To ensure that the Project Application is completed accurately, ALL
project applicants should review the following information BEFORE
beginning the application.

Things to Remember

- Additional training resources can be found on the HUD Exchange at
https://www.hudexchange.info/e-snaps/guides/coc-program-competition-resources/ - Program
policy questions and problems related to completing the application in e-snaps may be directed
to HUD via the HUD Exchange Ask A Question.

- Project applicants are required to have a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS)
number and an active registration in the Central Contractor Registration (CCR)/System for
Award Management (SAM) in order to apply for funding under the Fiscal Year (FY) 2017
Continuum of Care (CoC) Program Competition. For more information see FY 2017 CoC
Program Competition NOFA.

- To ensure that applications are considered for funding, applicants should read all sections of
the FY 2017 CoC Program NOFA and the FY 2016 General Section NOFA.

- Detailed instructions can be found on the left menu within e-snaps. They contain more
comprehensive instructions and so should be used in tandem with onscreen text and the
hide/show instructions found on each individual screen.

- Before starting the project application, all project applicants must complete or update (as
applicable) the Project Applicant Profile in e-snaps.

- Carefully review each question in the Project Application. Questions from previous
competitions may have been changed or removed, or new questions may have been added, and
information previously submitted may or may not be relevant. Data from the FY 2016 Project
Application will be imported into the FY 2017 Project Application; however, applicants will be
required to review all fields for accuracy and to update information that may have been adjusted
through the FY 2016 post award process or a grant agreement amendment. Data entered in the
post award and amendment forms in e-snaps will not be imported into the project application.

- Expiring Shelter Plus Care projects requesting renewal funding for the first time under 24
CFR part 578, and rental assistance projects can only request the number of units and unit size
as approved in the final HUD-approved Grant Inventory Worksheet (GIW).

- Expiring Supportive Housing Projects requesting renewal funding for the first time under 24
CFR part 578, transitional housing, permanent supportive housing with leasing, rapid re-housing,
supportive services only, renewing safe havens, and HMIS can only request the Annual Renewal
Amount (ARA) that appears on the CoC’s HUD-approved GIW. If the ARA is reduced through
the CoC's reallocation process, the final project funding request must reflect the reduced amount
listed on the CoC'’s reallocation forms.

- HUD reserves the right to reduce or reject any renewal project that fails to adhere to 24 CFR
part 578 and the application requirements set forth in the FY 2017 CoC Program Competition
NOFA.
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

1A. SF-424 Application Type

1. Type of Submission: Application
2. Type of Application: Renewal Project Application
If "Revision", select appropriate letter(s):
If "Other", specify:
3. Date Received: 09/19/2017
4. Applicant Identifier:
5a. Federal Entity Identifier:

5b. Federal Award Identifier: VA0193
This is the first 6 digits of the Grant Number,
known as the PIN, that will also be indicated
on Screen 3A Project Detail. This number
must match the first 6 digits of the grant
number on the HUD approved Grant Inventory
Worksheet (GIW).

Check to confrim that the Federal Award | X
Identifier has been updated to reflect the
most recently awarded grant number

6. Date Received by State:
7. State Application Identifier:
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

1B. SF-424 Legal Applicant

8. Applicant
a. Legal Name: Virginia Supportive Housing

b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number 54-1444564
(EIN/TIN):

|c.Organizati0na| DUNS: | 790886121 PLUS 4 | 0000 |

d. Address
Street 1: 8002 Discovery Drive
Street 2: Suite 201
City: Henrico

County: N/A

State: Virginia
Country: United States

Zip / Postal Code: 23229

e. Organizational Unit (optional)
Department Name: Supportive Services
Division Name:

f. Name and contact information of person to
be

contacted on matters involving this
application

Prefix: Ms.

First Name: Regina

Middle Name:

Last Name: Rudolph

Suffix:
Title: Controller
Organizational Affiliation: Virginia Supportive Housing
Telephone Number: (804) 788-6825
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

Extension:
Fax Number: (804) 788-6827
Email: rrudolph@virginiasupportivehousing.org
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

1C. SF-424 Application Details

9. Type of Applicant: M. Nonprofit with 501C3 IRS Status
10. Name of Federal Agency: Department of Housing and Urban Development

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance CoC Program
Title:

CFDA Number: 14.267

12. Funding Opportunity Number: FR-6100-N-25

Title: Continuum of Care Homeless Assistance
Competition

13. Competition Identification Number:
Title:
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

1D. SF-424 Congressional District(s)

14. Area(s) affected by the project (State(s) Virginia
only):
(for multiple selections hold CTRL key)

15. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017

16. Congressional District(s):

a. Applicant: VA-002, VA-003
(for multiple selections hold CTRL key)

b. Project: VA-003
(for multiple selections hold CTRL key)

17. Proposed Project
a. Start Date: 01/01/2019
b. End Date: 12/31/2019

18. Estimated Funding ($)
a. Federal:

b. Applicant:

c. State:

d. Local:

e. Other:

f. Program Income:

g. Total:
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

1E. SF-424 Compliance

19. Is the Application Subject to Review By b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not
State Executive Order 12372 Process? been selected by the State for review.

If "YES", enter the date this application was
made available to the State for review:

20. Is the Applicant delinquent on any Federal No
debt?

If "YES," provide an explanation:
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

1F. SF-424 Declaration

By signing and submitting this application, I certify (1) to the statements
contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements herein
are true, complete, and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | also
provide the required assurances** and agree to comply with any resulting
terms if | accept an award. | am aware that any false, fictitious, or
fraudulent statements or claims may subject me to criminal, civil, or
administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)

| AGREE: | X

21. Authorized Representative

Prefix: Ms.
First Name: Jennifer
Middle Name:
Last Name: Tiller
Suffix:

Title: Director of Client Programs

Telephone Number: (804) 788-6825
(Format: 123-456-7890)

Fax Number: (804) 788-6827
(Format: 123-456-7890)

Email: jtiller@virginiasupportivehousing.org
Signature of Authorized Representative: Considered signed upon submission in e-snaps.
Date Signed: 09/19/2017

Renewal Project Application FY2017 Page 8 09/26/2017




Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251
1G. HUD 2880
Applicant/Recipient Disclosure/Update Report - Form 2880
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
OMB Approval No. 2510-0011 (exp.11/30/2018)
Applicant/Recipient Information
1. Applicant/Recipient Name, Address, and Phone
Agency Legal Name: Virginia Supportive Housing
Prefix: Ms.
First Name: Jennifer
Middle Name:
Last Name: Tiller
Suffix:
Title: Director of Client Programs
Organizational Affiliation: Virginia Supportive Housing
Telephone Number: (804) 788-6825
Extension:
Email: jtiller@virginiasupportivehousing.org
City: Henrico
County: N/A
State: Virginia
Country: United States
Zip/Postal Code: 23229
2. Employer ID Number (EIN): 54-1444564
3. HUD Program: Continuum of Care Program
4. Amount of HUD Assistance $103,088.00
Requested/Received:
(Requested amounts will be automatically entered within applications)
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

5. State the name and location (street Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017
address, city and state) of the project or 8002 Discovery Drive Henrico Virginia
activity:

Refer to project name, addresses and CoC Project Identifying Number (PIN) entered into the
attached project application.

Part | Threshold Determinations

1. Are you applying for assistance for a Yes
specific project or activity?
(For further information, see 24 CFR Sec. 4.3).

2. Have you received or do you expectto Yes
receive assistance within the jurisdiction of
the Department (HUD), involving the project
or activity in this application, in excess of
$200,000 during this fiscal year (Oct. 1 - Sep.
30)? For further information, see 24 CFR Sec.
4.9.

Part Il Other Government Assistance Provided or Requested/Expected
Sources and Use of Funds

Such assistance includes, but is not limited to, any grant, loan, subsidy, guarantee, insurance,
payment, credit, or tax benefit.

Department/Local Agency Name and Address Type of Assistance Amount Expected Uses of the Funds
Requested /
Provided
HUD Continuum of Care $2,000,000.00| Operation of Continuum of Care PSH

grants

Part Ill Interested Parties

You must disclose:
1. All developers, contractors, or consultants involved in the application for the assistance or in
the planning, development, or implementation of the project or activity and

2. any other person who has a financial interest in the project or activity for which the
assistance is sought that exceeds $50,000 or 10 percent of the assistance (whichever is lower).
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017

790886121
151251

Alphabetical list of all persons with a
reportable financial interest in the
project or activity
(For individuals, give the last name
first)

Social Security No.
or Employee ID No.

Type of
Participation

Financial Interest
in Project/Activity
$)

Financial Interest
in Project/Activity
(%)

N/A

N/A

N/A

$0.00

0%

Certification

Warning: If you knowingly make a false statement on this form, you may be subject to civil or

criminal penalties under Section 1001 of Title 18 of the United States Code. In addition, any

person who knowingly and materially violates any required disclosures of information, including
intentional nondisclosure, is subject to civil money penalty not to exceed $10,000 for each

violation.

| certify that this information is true and complete.
| AGREE:

Name / Title of Authorized Official:

Signature of Authorized Official:

X

Jennifer Tiller, Director of Client Programs

Considered signed upon submission in e-snaps.

Date Signed: 08/01/2017
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017

790886121
151251

1H. HUD 50070

HUD 50070 Certification for a Drug Free Workplace

Applicant Name: Virginia Supportive Housing

Program/Activity Receiving Federal Grant CoC Program

Funding:

Acting on behalf of the above named Applicant as its Authorized Official, |
make the following certifications and agreements to the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the sites listed below:

| certify that the above named Applicant will or will continue to
provide a drug-free workplace by:

Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful
manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a
controlled substance is prohibited in the Applicant's workplace
and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees
for violation of such prohibition.

Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after
receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2) from an employee or
otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers
of convicted employees must provide notice, including position
title, to every grant officer or other designee on whose grant
activity the convicted employee was working, unless the
Federalagency has designated a central point for the receipt of
such notices. Notice shall include the identification number(s)
of each affected grant;

Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to
inform employees ---

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace

(2) The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug
abuse violations occurring in the workplace.

Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of
receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect to any
employee who is so convicted ---

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or
(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a
drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for
such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in
the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement
required by paragraph a.;

@

Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drugfree
workplace through implementation of paragraphs a. thru f.

Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph
a. that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will ---

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a
violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace
no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

| hereby certify that all the information stated
herein, as well as any information provided in

Sites for Work Performance.

The Applicant shall list (on separate pages) the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the HUD funding of the program/activity shown above: Place of Performance
shall include the street address, city, county, State, and zip code. Identify each sheet with the
Applicant name and address and the program/activity receiving grant funding.)

Workplaces, including addresses, entered in the attached project application.

Refer to addresses entered into the attached project application.

the accompaniment herewith, is true and

X
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017

790886121
151251

accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal
and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Authorized Representative

Prefix:

First Name:
Middle Name
Last Name:
Suffix:

Title:

Telephone Number:
(Format: 123-456-7890)

Fax Number:
(Format: 123-456-7890)

Email:
Signature of Authorized Representative:
Date Signed:

Ms.
Jennifer

Tiller

Director of Client Programs
(804) 788-6825

(804) 788-6827

jtiller@virginiasupportivehousing.org
Considered signed upon submission in e-snaps.
09/19/2017
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief,
that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on
behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress
in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement.

2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-
LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its
instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be
included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including
subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and
cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and
disclose accordingly. This certification is a material representation of fact
upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or
entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S.
Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than
$100,000 for each such failure.

Statement for Loan Guarantees and Loan Insurance

The undersigned states, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief,
that:

If any funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this commitment providing for the
United States to insure or guarantee a loan, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities," in accordance with its instructions. Submission of this
statement is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction
imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

the required statement shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

| hereby certify that all the information stated | X
herein, as well as any information provided in
the accompaniment herewith, is true and
accurate:

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may
result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31
U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Applicant’s Organization: Virginia Supportive Housing

Name / Title of Authorized Official: Jennifer Tiller, Director of Client Programs

Signature of Authorized Official: Considered signed upon submission in e-snaps.

Date Signed: 09/19/2017
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

1J. SF-LLL

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C.
1352.
Approved by OMB0348-0046

HUD requires a new SF-LLL submitted with each annual CoC competition and completing this
screen fulfills this requirement.

Answer “Yes” if your organization is engaged in lobbying associated with the CoC Program and
answer the questions as they appear next on this screen. The requirement related to lobbying
as explained in the SF-LLL instructions states: “The filing of a form is required for each payment
or agreement to make payment to any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence
an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a covered Federal
action.”

Answer “No” if your organization is NOT engaged in lobbying.

Does the recipient or subrecipient of this CoC No
grant participate in federal lobbying activities
(lobbying a federal administration or
congress) in connection with the CoC
Program?

Legal Name: Virginia Supportive Housing
Street 1: 8002 Discovery Drive
Street 2: Suite 201
City: Henrico

County: N/A

State: Virginia
Country: United States

Zip / Postal Code: 23229

11. Information requested through this form is authorized by title 31 U.S.C.
section 1352. This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material
representation of fact upon which reliance was placed by the tier above
when this transaction was made or entered into. This disclosure is
required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This information will be available for
public inspection. Any person who fails to file the required disclosure
shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more
than $100,000 for each such failure.

| certify that this information is true and | X
complete.
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017

790886121
151251

Authorized Representative
Prefix:

First Name:

Middle Name:

Last Name:

Suffix:

Title:

Telephone Number:
(Format: 123-456-7890)

Fax Number:
(Format: 123-456-7890)

Email:
Signature of Authorized Official:
Date Signed:

Ms.
Jennifer

Tiller

Director of Client Programs
(804) 788-6825

(804) 788-6827

jtiller@virginiasupportivehousing.org
Considered signed upon submission in e-snaps.
09/19/2017
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

Additional Information

Now that you have completed Part 1 of the application, please review Parts
2-7, which are in Read Only mode. Screen 3C, which is mandatory for all
PH-PSH projects and screens 6D, 7A and 7B which are mandatory for all
projects will be editable and must be answered prior to submission.

Once you are done reviewing, you will be guided to a "Submissions
without Changes" screen. At this screen if you decide no edits or updates
are required to any screens other than the mandatory questions for 3C
and/or 6D,7A and 7B, you are allowed to submit the application without
ever needing to edit the rest of the application. However, if you determine
that changes need to be made to the application, we have given you the
ability to open up individual screens for edit, instead of the entire
application.

Once you select the screens you want to edit via checkboxes, you will
click "Save", and those screens will be available for edit. An important
reminder, once you make those selections and click "Save", you cannot
uncheck those boxes. You are allowed to select additional boxes even
after saving your initial selections. Again, you must click "Save" for those
newly selected screens to be available for edit.

If your project is a First Time Renewal, your project will not be able to
utilize the "Submit Without Changes" function. The Submissions Without
Changes page will be automatically set to "Make Changes" and you will be
required to input data into the application for all required fields relevant to
the component type.
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121

Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251
2A. Project Subrecipients
This screen is currently read only and only includes data from the
previous grant. To make changes to this information, navigate to the
Submission without Changes screen, select "Make Changes” in response
to Question 2, and then check the box next each screen that requires a
change to match the current grant agreement, as amended, or to account
for areallocation of funds.
This form lists the subrecipient organization(s) for the project. To add a
subrecipient, select the icon. To view or update subrecipient
information already listed, select the view option.
Total Expected Sub-Awards: $0
Organization Type Type Sub-
Awar
d
Amo
unt
This list contains no items
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017

2B. Recipient Performance

1. Has the recipient successfully submitted
the APR on time for the most recently expired
grant term related to this renewal project
request?

2. Does the recipient have any unresolved
HUD Monitoring and/or OIG Audit findings
concerning any previous grant term related to
this renewal project request?

3. Has the recipient maintained consistent
Quarterly Drawdowns for the most recent
grant term related to this renewal project

request?

4. Have any Funds been recaptured by HUD
for the most recently expired grant term
related to this renewal project request?

Explain the circumstances that led HUD to recapture funds from the most
recently expired grant term related to this renewal project request.

Less than 4% ($3,000) of grant funds was deobligated this most recently
expired grant term. This improvement was due to changes in VSH staff
including a new Financial Controller in Richmond and the Hampton Roads Data
Specialist taking on grants responsibilities.

Renewal Project Application FY2017
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

3A. Project Detall

1. Expiring Grant Number: VA0193
(e.g., the "Federal Award Identifier" indicated on form 1A. Application Type)

2a. CoC Number and Name: VA-507 - Portsmouth CoC
2b. CoC Collaborative Applicant Name: Portsmouth Area Resources Coalition, Inc.

3. Project Name: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017
4. Project Status: Standard
5. Component Type: PH

6. Does this project use one or more No
properties that have been conveyed through
the Title V process?
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing 790886121
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251

3B. Project Description

1. Provide a description that addresses the entire scope of the proposed
project.

The Portsmouth Housing First 1 program is a Permanent Supportive Housing
program for individuals experiencing chronic homelessness. It is a scattered site
program where the participants have choice in selection of their housing and
treatment/services in the community. Portsmouth Housing First 1 is funded for 5
units, however it currently supports 7 individuals in order to fully utilize funding
and maximize the impact of each funding dollar. Virginia Supportive Housing
(VSH) provides a Housing Stabilization Team that serves the participants of the
program — from outreach through housing stabilization.

The local community continues to identify Permanent Supportive Housing for
Chronic Homelessness as a critical need in the community. Persons are
identified through the Portsmouth Continuum of Care members, including:
PATH Street Outreach Program, Oasis Social Ministries, and Portsmouth
Volunteers for the Homeless, identifying those chronic and most vulnerable by
utilizing a common assessment tool- the SPDAT.

Support services and housing stabilization ensure housing retention and
positive outcomes. The program focuses on outcomes that address ending
chronic homelessness,ensuring housing stabilization, provision of and
connection to services and resources for stabilization and wellness, improving
income, and graduations to self-sufficiency and affordable housing. VSH
coordinates with other community partners from outreach through housing.

The Housing First staff partner with the Portsmouth CoC partners providing
outreach and using the SPDAT. Services and resources are provided by VSH
staff and with partners from Hampton Roads Community Health Clinic (Health
Care for the Homeless and FQHC), Hampton Roads Dental Clinic, Portsmouth
Department of Behavioral Health, Chesapeake Community Services Board
(PACT program Portsmouth/Chesapeake), Oasis Social Ministry, EVMS Clinic,
Sentara Ambulatory Care Clinic, Bon Secours Care-A-Van, Social Security,
Department of Rehabilitative Services, Portsmouth Social Services, and the
Veterans Administration.

Services include but are not limited to: in-home support services; basic life skills
support; connections to benefits through the SSI/SSDI Outreach Access and
Recovery (SOAR) model; access to medical, mental health, and dental care;
tenancy stabilization skill development; landlord mediation; budgeting; and
increasing community integration through volunteerism, classes, and
employment. In addition to helping residents connect to mainstream services
and resources, VSH provides many services in partnership with other
organizations for mental health, substance use, medical and dental care.

2. Does your project have a specific Yes
population focus?
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017

790886121
151251

2a. Please identify the specific population focus. (Select ALL that apply)

Chronic Homeless Domestic Violence

Veterans Substance Abuse

Youth (under 25) Mental lliness

Families with Children HIV/AIDS

Other
(Click 'Save' to update)

Other:

3. Housing First

3a. Does the project quickly move Yes
participants into permanent housing

3b. Does the project ensure that participants are not screened out based
on the following items? Select all that apply.

Having too little or little income

Active or history of substance use

Having a criminal record with exceptions
for state-mandated restrictions

History of victimization
(e.g. domestic violence, sexual assault, childhood abuse)

None of the above

NEANEANEAEE

3c. Does the project ensure that participants are not terminated from the
program for the following reasons? Select all that apply.

Failure to participate in supportive services

Failure to make progress on a service plan

Loss of income or failure to improve income

Any other activity not covered in a lease agreement typically found for unassisted persons in the project’s geographic area

None of the above

| e ]
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Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017

790886121

151251

3d. Does the project follow a "Housing First"
approach?

4. Does the PH project provide PSH or RRH?

Is this an SHP Project that had been approved
by HUD to change the renewal project budget
from leasing to rental assistance?

Yes

PSH
Yes
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3C. Dedicated Plus

Dedicated and DedicatedPLUS

A “100% Dedicated” project is a permanent supportive housing project
that commits 100% of its beds to chronically homeless individuals and
families, according to NOFA Section 111.3.b.

A “DedicatedPLUS” project is a permanent supportive housing project
where 100% of the beds are dedicated to serve individuals with disabilities
and families in which one adult or child has a disability, including
unaccompanied homeless youth, that at a minimum, meet ONE of the
following criteria according to NOFA Section I111.3.d:

(1) experiencing chronic homelessness as defined in 24 CFR 578.3;

(2) residing in a transitional housing project that will be eliminated and meets the definition of
chronically homeless in effect at the time in which the individual or family entered the transitional
housing project;

(3) residing in a place not meant for human habitation, emergency shelter, or safe haven; but
the individuals or families experiencing chronic homelessness as defined at 24 CFR 578.3 had
been admitted and enrolled in a permanent housing project within the last year and were unable
to maintain a housing placement;

(4) residing in transitional housing funded by a joint TH and PH-RRH component project and
who were experiencing chronic homelessness as defined at 24 CFR 578.3 prior to entering the
project;

(5)residing and has resided in a place not meant for human habitation, a safe haven, or
emergency shelter for at least 12 months in the last three years, but has not done so on four
separate occasions; or
(6) receiving assistance through a Department of Veterans Affairs(VA)-funded homeless
assistance program and met one of the above criteria at initial intake to the VA's homeless
assistance system.

A renewal project where 100 percent of the beds are dedicated in their current grant as
described in NOFA Section Ill.A.3.b. must either become DedicatedPLUS or remain 100%
Dedicated. If a renewal project currently has 100 percent of its beds dedicated to chronically
homeless individuals and families and elects to become a DedicatedPLUS project, the project
will be required to adhere to all fair housing requirements at 24 CFR 578.93. Any beds that the
applicant identifies in this application as being dedicated to chronically homeless individuals and
families in a DedicatedPLUS project must continue to operate in accordance with Section
I1I.LA.3.b. Beds are identified on Screen 4B.

1. Indicate whether the project is "100% 100% Dedicated
Dedicated", "DedicatedPLUS", or "N/A",
according to the information provided above.
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4A. Supportive Services for Participants
1. For all supportive services available to participants, indicate who will
provide them and how often they will be provided.
Click 'Save' to update.
Supportive Services Provider Frequency
Assessment of Service Needs Applicant As needed
Assistance with Moving Costs Applicant As needed
Case Management Applicant As needed
Child Care
Education Services Non-Partner As needed
Employment Assistance and Job Training Non-Partner As needed
Food Applicant As needed
Housing Search and Counseling Services Applicant As needed
Legal Services Non-Partner As needed
Life Skills Training Applicant As needed
Mental Health Services Partner As needed
Outpatient Health Services Applicant As needed
Outreach Services Applicant As needed
Substance Abuse Treatment Services Partner As needed
Transportation Applicant As needed
Utility Deposits Applicant As needed
2. Please identify whether the project
includes the following activities:
2a. Transportation assistance to clients to Yes
attend mainstream benefit appointments,
employment training, or jobs?
2b. Use of a single application form for four Yes
or more mainstream programs?
~ 2c. At least annual follow-ups with Yes
part|C|pants to ensure m_amstream benefits
are received and renewed?
3. Do project participants have access to Yes
SSI/SSDI technical assistance provided by
the applicant, a subrecipient, or partner
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agency?

3a. Has the staff person providing the Yes
technical assistance completed SOAR
training in the past 24 months.
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4B. Housing Type and Location

This screen is currently read only and only includes data from the
previous grant. To make changes to this information, navigate to the
Submission without Changes screen, select "Make Changes” in response
to Question 2, and then check the box next each screen that requires a
change to match the current grant agreement, as amended, or to account
for areallocation of funds.

The following list summarizes each housing site in the project. To add a
housing site to the list, select the icon. To view or update a housing site
already listed, select the icon.

Total Units: 5
Total Beds: 5
Total Dedicated CH Beds: 5

Housing Type Units Beds

Scattered-site apartments (... 5 5
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4B. Housing Type and Location Detail

1. Housing Type: Scattered-site apartments (including efficiencies)

2. Indicate the maximum number of units and beds available
for project participants at the selected housing site.

a. Units: 5
b.Beds: 5

3. How many beds of the total beds in "2b. 5
Beds" are dedicated to the chronically
homeless?

This includes both the “dedicated” and “prioritized” beds from previous
competitions.

4. Address:
Street 1: 2400 Colley Ave
Street 2:

City: Norfolk

State: Virginia
ZIP Code: 23517

5. Select the geographic area(s) associated with the address:
(for multiple selections hold CTRL Key)

511236 Portsmouth
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Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251
5A. Project Participants - Households
This screen is currently read only and only includes data from the
previous grant. To make changes to this information, navigate to the
Submission without Changes screen, select "Make Changes” in response
to Question 2, and then check the box next each screen that requires a
change to match the current grant agreement, as amended, or to account
for areallocation of funds.
Households Households with at Adult Households Households with Total
Least One Adult without Children Only Children
and One Child
Total Number of Households 0 5 0 5
Characteristics Persons in Adult Persons in Persons in Total
Households with at Households without Households with
Least One Adult Children Only Children
and One Child
Adults over age 24 0 5 5
Adults ages 18-24 0 0 0
Accompanied Children under age 18 0 0 0
Unaccompanied Children under age 18 0 0
Total Persons 0 5 0 5

Click Save to automatically calculate totals
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5B. Project Participants - Subpopulations

This screen is currently read only and only includes data from the
previous grant. To make changes to this information, navigate to the
Submission without Changes screen, select "Make Changes” in response
to Question 2, and then check the box next each screen that requires a
change to match the current grant agreement, as amended, or to account
for areallocation of funds.

Persons in Households with at Least One Adult and One Child

Non- Persons
Chronic [ Chronic | Chronic | Chronic Victims not

ally ally ally Substan | Persons | Severely of Physical [ Develop |represen

Characteristics Homeles |Homeles [Homeles ce with Mentally | Domesti | Disabilit | mental | ted by
s Non- s s Abuse | HIV/AID 1]l c y Disabilit | listed

Veterans | Veterans | Veterans S Violence y slub_popu

ations

Adults over age 24

Adults ages 18-24

Children under age 18
Total Persons 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Persons in Households without Children

Non- Persons
Chronic [ Chronic | Chronic | Chronic Victims not
ally ally ally Substan | Persons | Severely of Physical [ Develop |represen
Characteristics Homeles |Homeles [Homeles ce with Mentally | Domesti | Disabilit | mental | ted by
s Non- s s Abuse | HIV/AID 1]l c y Disabilit | listed
Veterans | Veterans | Veterans S Violence y subpopu
lations
Adults over age 24 5 0 0 3 1 2 1 1 0 0
Adults ages 18-24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Persons 5 0 0 3 1 2 1 1 0 0

Click Save to automatically calculate totals

Persons in Households with Only Children

Non- Persons
Chronic | Chronic | Chronic [ Chronic Victims not
Substan | Persons [ Severely of Physical | Develop |represen
Characteristics ce with Mentally | Domesti [ Disabilit [ mental | ted by
Abuse | HIV/AID Il c y Disabilit | listed
S Violence y subpopu
lations
Accompanied Children under age 18
Unaccompanied Children under age 18
Total Persons 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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5C. Outreach for Participants

1. Enter the percentage of project participants that will be coming from
each of the following locations.

70% Directly from the street or other locations not meant for human habitation.
30% Directly from emergency shelters.

0% Directly from safe havens.

0% Persons fleeing domestic violence.

100% Total of above percentages
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6A. Funding Request

This screen is currently read only and only includes data from the
previous grant. To make changes to this information, navigate to the
Submission without Changes screen, select "Make Changes” in response
to Question 2, and then check the box next each screen that requires a
change to match the current grant agreement, as amended, or to account
for areallocation of funds.

1. Do any of the properties in this project No
have an active restrictive covenant?

2. Was the original project awarded as either Yes
a Samaritan Bonus or Permanent Housing
Bonus project?

3. Does this project propose to allocate funds No
according to an indirect cost rate?

4. Renewal Grant Term: 1 Year

5. Select the costs for which funding is being
requested:

Leased Units

Leased Structures

X

Rental Assistance

Supportive Services | X

Operating
HMIS | X

Renewal Project Application FY2017 Page 33 09/26/2017
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Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017 151251
6C. Rental Assistance Budget
This screen is currently read only and only includes data from the
previous grant. To make changes to this information, navigate to the
Submission without Changes screen, select "Make Changes” in response
to Question 2, and then check the box next each screen that requires a
change to match the current grant agreement, as amended, or to account
for areallocation of funds.
The following list summarizes the rental assistance funding request for the
total term of the project. To add information to the list, select the icon. To
view or update information already listed, select the icon.
Total Request for Grant Term: $55,320
Total Units: 5
Type of Rental FMR Area Total Units Total Request
Assistance Requested
TRA NC - Virginia Beach-Norfolk-Newport N... 5 $55,320

Renewal Project Application FY2017 Page 34 09/26/2017




Applicant: Virginia Supportive Housing
Project: Portsmouth Housing First 1 Renewal FY 2017

790886121
151251

Rental Assistance Budget Detail

Type of Rental Assistance: TRA

Metropolitan or non-metropolitan NC - Virginia Beach-Norfolk-Newport News, VA-
fair market rent area: NC HUD Metro FMR Area (3705399999)

Does the applicant request rental assistance Yes

funding for less than the area's per unit size
fair market rents?

Size of Units| # of Units FMR Area HUD Paid 12 Months Total
(Applicant) (Applicant) Rent Request
(Applicant) (Applicant)
SRO X $710 $710| x $0
0 Bedroom X $947 $887| x $0
1 Bedroom 5[ x $953 $922| x $55,320
2 Bedrooms X $1,150 $1,150] x $0
3 Bedrooms X $1,601 $1,601| x $0
4 Bedrooms X $2,008 $2,008] x $0
5 Bedrooms X $2,309 $2,309| x $0
6 Bedrooms X $2,610 $2,610] x $0
7 Bedrooms X $2,912 $2,912| x $0
8 Bedrooms X $3,213 $3,213| x $0
9 Bedrooms X $3,514 $3,514| x $0
Total Units and Annual Assistance 5 $55,320
Requested
Grant Term 1 Year
Total Request for Grant Term $55,320
Click the 'Save' button to automatically calculate totals.
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6D. Sources of Match

The following list summarizes the funds that will be used as Match for the
project. To add a Matching source to the list, select the icon. To view or
update a Matching source already listed, select the icon.

Summary for Match

Total Value of Cash Commitments: $20,000
Total Value of In-Kind Commitments: $6,000
Total Value of All Commitments: $26,000

1. Does this project generate program income No
as described in 24 CFR 578.97 that will be
used as Match for this grant?

Before grant execution, services to be provided by a third party must be
documented by a memorandum of understanding (MOU) between the
recipient or subrecipient and the third party that will provide the services.

Match | Type Source Contributor Date of Value of
Commitment Commitments
Yes Cash Private Virginia Supporti... | 10/12/2015 $20,000
Yes In-Kind Private VSH (donations, 10/12/2015 $6,000
N...
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Sources of Match Detail

1. Will this commitment be used towards
Match?

2. Type of Commitment:
3. Type of Source:

4. Name the Source of the Commitment:
(Be as specific as possible and include the
office or grant program as applicable)

5. Date of Written Commitment:
6. Value of Written Commitment:

Yes

Cash
Private
Virginia Supportive Housing (HRCF, PGF)

10/12/2015
$20,000

Sources of Match Detall

1. Will this commitment be used towards
Match?

2. Type of Commitment:
3. Type of Source:

4. Name the Source of the Commitment:
(Be as specific as possible and include the
office or grant program as applicable)

5. Date of Written Commitment:
6. Value of Written Commitment:

Yes

In-Kind
Private
VSH (donations, NCSB, Access)

10/12/2015
$6,000

Before grant execution, services to be provided by a third party must be
documented by a memorandum of understanding (MOU) between the
recipient or subrecipient and the third party that will provide the services.
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6E. Summary Budget
This screen is currently read only and only includes data from the
previous grant. To make changes to this information, navigate to the
Submission without Changes screen, select "Make Changes” in response
to Question 2, and then check the box next each screen that requires a
change to match the current grant agreement, as amended, or to account
for areallocation of funds.

The following information summarizes the funding request for the total
term of the project. Budget amounts from the Leased Units, Rental
Assistance, and Match screens have been automatically imported and
cannot be edited. However, applicants must confirm and correct, if
necessary, the total budget amounts for Leased Structures, Supportive
Services, Operating, HMIS, and Admin. Budget amounts must reflect the
most accurate project information according to the most recent project
grant agreement or project grant agreement amendment, the CoC'’s final
HUD-approved FY 2017 GIW or the project budget as reduced due to CoC
reallocation. Please note that, new for FY 2017, there are no detailed
budget screens for Leased Structures, Supportive Services, Operating, or
HMIS costs. HUD expects the original details of past approved budgets for
these costs to be the basis for future expenses. However, any reasonable
and eligible costs within each CoC cost category can be expended and will
be verified during a HUD monitoring.
Eligible Costs Total Assistance
Requested
for 1 year
Grant Term
(Applicant)
la. Leased Units $0
1b. Leased Structures $0
2. Rental Assistance $55,320
3. Supportive Services $23,449
4. Operating $0
5. HMIS $18,029
6. Sub-total Costs Requested $96,798
7. Admin $6,290
(Up to 10%)
8. Total Assistance $103,088
plus Admin Requested
9. Cash Match $20,000
10. In-Kind Match $6,000
11. Total Match $26,000
12. Total Budget $129,088
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7A. Attachment(s)

Document Type Required? Document Description Date Attached
1) Subrecipient Nonprofit No VSH IRS Determina... 10/28/2014
Documentation

2) Other Attachmenbt No HUD 2880, Managem... 10/28/2014

3) Other Attachment No Leverage letters 10/28/2014
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Attachment Details

Document Description: VSH IRS Determination

Attachment Details

Document Description: HUD 2880, Management letter, audit

Attachment Detalils

Document Description: Leverage letters
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7A. In-Kind Match MOU Attachment

Document Type Required? Document Description Date Attached

In-Kind Match MOU No
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Attachment Details

Document Description:
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7B. Certification

A. For all projects:
Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity

It will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000(d)) and regulations
pursuant thereto (Title 24 CFR part 1), which state that no person in the United States shall, on
the ground of race, color or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which
the applicant receives Federal financial assistance, and will immediately take any measures
necessary to effectuate this agreement. With reference to the real property and structure(s)
thereon which are provided or improved with the aid of Federal financial assistance extended to
the applicant, this assurance shall obligate the applicant, or in the case of any transfer,
transferee, for the period during which the real property and structure(s) are used for a purpose
for which the Federal financial assistance is extended or for another purpose involving the
provision of similar services or benefits.

It will comply with the Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C. 3601-19), as amended, and with
implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 100, which prohibit discrimination in housing on the
basis of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial status or national origin.

It will comply with Executive Order 11063 on Equal Opportunity in Housing and with
implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 107 which prohibit discrimination because of race,
color, creed, sex or national origin in housing and related facilities provided with Federal financial
assistance.

It will comply with Executive Order 11246 and all regulations pursuant thereto (41 CFR Chapter
60-1), which state that no person shall be discriminated against on the basis of race, color,
religion, sex or national origin in all phases of employment during the performance of Federal
contracts and shall take affirmative action to ensure equal employment opportunity. The
applicant will incorporate, or cause to be incorporated, into any contract for construction work as
defined in Section 130.5 of HUD regulations the equal opportunity clause required by Section
130.15(b) of the HUD regulations.

It will comply with Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended
(12 U.S.C. 1701(u)), and regulations pursuant thereto (24 CFR Part 135), which require that to
the greatest extent feasible opportunities for training and employment be given to lower-income
residents of the project and contracts for work in connection with the project be awarded in
substantial part to persons residing in the area of the project.

It will comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794), as amended,
and with implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 8, which prohibit discrimination based on
disability in Federally-assisted and conducted programs and activities.

It will comply with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101-07), as amended, and
implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 146, which prohibit discrimination because of age in
projects and activities receiving Federal financial assistance.
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It will comply with Executive Orders 11625, 12432, and 12138, which state that program
participants shall take affirmative action to encourage participation by businesses owned and
operated by members of minority groups and women.

If persons of any particular race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, familial status, or
disability who may qualify for assistance are unlikely to be reached, it will establish additional
procedures to ensure that interested persons can obtain information concerning the assistance.

It will comply with the reasonable modification and accommodation requirements and, as
appropriate, the accessibility requirements of the Fair Housing Act and section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended.

Additional for Rental Assistance Projects:

If applicant has established a preference for targeted populations of disabled persons pursuant
to 24 CFR 582.330(a), it will comply with this section’s nondiscrimination requirements within the
designated population.

B. For non-Rental Assistance Projects Only.
20-Year Operation Rule.

For applicants receiving assistance for acquisition, rehabilitation or new construction: The project
will be operated for no less than 20 years from the date of initial occupancy or the date of initial
service provision for the purpose specified in the application.

1-Year Operation Rule.

For applicants receiving assistance for supportive services, leasing, or operating costs but not
receiving assistance for acquisition, rehabilitation, or new construction: The project will be
operated for the purpose specified in the application for any year for which such assistance is
provided.

C. Explanation.

Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such
applicant shall provide an explanation.

Name of Authorized Certifying Official Jennifer Tiller
Date: 09/19/2017
Title: Director of Client Programs
Applicant Organization: Virginia Supportive Housing
PHA Number (For PHA Applicants Only):

| certify that | have been duly authorized by | X
the applicant to submit this Applicant
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Certification and to ensure compliance. | am
aware that any false, ficticious, or fraudulent
statements or claims may subject me to
criminal, civil, or administrative penalties .
(U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001).
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Submission Without Changes

1. Are the requested renewal funds reduced No
from the previous award as a result of
reallocation?

2. Do you wish to submit this application Make changes
without making changes? Please refer to the
guidelines below to inform you of the
requirements.

3. Specify which screens require changes by clicking the checkbox next to
the name and then clicking the Save button.

Part 2- Recipient and Subrecipient Information

2A. Subrecipients

2B. Recipient Performance

B

Part 3 - Project Information

3A. Project Detail

=2

3B. Description

3C. Dedicated Plus

B

Part 4 - Housing Services and HMIS

4A. Services

4B. Housing Type

Part 5 - Participants and Outreach Information

5A. Households

5B. Subpopulations

5C. Outreach

Part 6 - Budget Information

6A. Funding Request
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6C. Rental Assistance

6D. Match

|| )

6E. Summary Budget

Part 7 - Attachment(s) & Certification

7A. Attachment(s)

7A. In-Kind Match MOU Attachment

7B. Certification

EIIENEN

The applicant has selected "Make Changes" to Question 2 above. Please
provide a brief description of the changes that will be made to the project
information screens (bullets are appropriate):

Updates to the Project Description, updates to the Budget information.

The applicant has selected "Make Changes". Once this screen is saved,
the applicant will be prohibited from "unchecking" any box that has been
checked regardless of whether a change to data on the corresponding
screen will be made.
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8B Submission Summary

Page Last Updated
1A. SF-424 Application Type 08/17/2017
1B. SF-424 Legal Applicant No Input Required
1C. SF-424 Application Details No Input Required
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1D. SF-424 Congressional District(s)
1E. SF-424 Compliance

1F. SF-424 Declaration

1G. HUD-2880

1H. HUD-50070

1I. Cert. Lobbying

1J. SF-LLL

2A. Subrecipients

2B. Recipient Performance
3A. Project Detail

3B. Description

3C. Dedicated Plus

4A. Services

4B. Housing Type

5A. Households

5B. Subpopulations

5C. Outreach

6A. Funding Request

6C. Rental Assistance

6D. Match

6E. Summary Budget

7A. Attachment(s)

7A. In-Kind Match MOU Attachment

08/17/2017
08/17/2017
08/17/2017
08/17/2017
08/17/2017
08/17/2017
09/19/2017

08/18/2017
08/17/2017
08/17/2017
08/18/2017
09/19/2017
08/17/2017
08/17/2017

08/18/2017
08/17/2017
08/17/2017
08/17/2017

08/17/2017

No Input Required

No Input Required

No Input Required

No Input Required

7B. Certification 08/18/2017
Submission Without Changes 08/17/2017
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té"«' W IRS Departnent of the Treasury
\/glﬁ . internal Revenue Scrviee

15000

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 02484648490
Cincinnati OH 45201 Dec. 03, 2009 LTR 4168C EO
hg-14a64564 000000 0O
00017800
BoDC: TE

VIRGINIA SUFPORTIVE HOUSING
1010 N THOMPSORN
RICHMOND VA 23230

Emplover Identification HNumber: 54-14464564
Person to Contact: Mrs. Dudleyv
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to yvour Nov. 23, 2009, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vour organization was recognized as exempt
under section 501(c) {033 of the Internal Revenue Code in a
determination letter issued in JULY 1988.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509¢aX (1) and L170Ch) 1Y (AY(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests; legacies,;, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Beginning with the organization®s sixth taxable vear and all
succeeding vears, it must meet one of the public support tests under
section 170(h) (1Y (AY(vi) or section 509(al)(2) as reported on Schedule
A of the Form 990. If wvour organization does not meet the public
support test for two consecutive vears,; it is required to file Form
290~PF, Return of Private Foundation, for the second tax vear that the
organization failed to meet the support test and will be reclassified
as a private foundation.

If vou have any guestions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.
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5&3 E R Internal Revenue Service
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Cincinnati OH 48201
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING
1010 N THOMPSON
RICHMOND VA 23230
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Dooley & Vicars Burmice C. Daoky, €.

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. Michael H. Vicars, C.P.A

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates
Richmond, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates (a
nonprofit corporation) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the entity’s basic financial statements, as listed in the Table of
Contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates at December 31, 2013, and the changes in its net
position and, where applicable, its cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

21 S. Sheppard Street ¢ Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 8§04.355.2808 ¢ FAX: 804.359.3897







INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

Other Matters

Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates’ basic financial statements.

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards are presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the financial statements. The other
supplementary information is the responsibility of management as was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. In our opinion, the other information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole. :

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 1, 2014, on
our consideration of Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates’ internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates’
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Dooley & Vicars
Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.
May 1, 2014







VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2013

Current Assets
Cash
Restricted
Federal Awards and Other Receivables
Deferred Homeowner Notes
Prepaid Insurance and Other Expenses
Accounts Receivable
Site Development Costs
Total Current Assets

Deposits and Funded Reserves

Replacement Reserves

Residual Receipts

Mortgage Escrows

Operating Reserve

Lease Up Reserve

Tenant Security Deposits

Total Deposits and Funded Reserves

Fixed Assets
Property and Equipment
Net of Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Notes Receivable
Deposits
Amortizable Costs (Less Amortization)
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

ASSETS

$

1,262,216
123,452
97,768
43,404
85,494
336,230
550,901

2,499,465

555,236
6,779
53,857
1,203,856
90,345
103,930

2,014,003

43,038,868

43,038,868

50,000
2,668
111,468

164,126

$

47,716,462








VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2013
(CONTINUED)

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Vendor Accounts
Payroll Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Tenant Security Deposits
Line of Credit
Prepaid Rent
Notes Payable (Current)
Accounts Payable - Construction
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Notes Payable
Current Maturities - Long-Term debt
Total Long-Term Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net Position
Non-Ownership Equity
Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted

Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$ 353,392
958

51,391

75,686
299,035

17,500

49,010

74,598

921,570

9,729,237
(49,010)

9,680,227

15,083,885
21,907,328
123,452

37,114,665

$ 47,716,462








VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Revenues
Rental Income and Fees Earned

Government Grants

Investment Earnings and Other Revenue
Special Events

Contributions

Assets Released from Restrictions

Expenses
Program Services
Supporting Activities
Increase (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Assets

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Contributions
Government Grants
Assets Released from Restriction
because of Payments
Increase (Decrease) in Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
Capital Contributions

Transfers

BEGINNING NET ASSETS

ENDING NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$

4,101,525

3,296,485
110,031
76,812
1,210,578
2,463,044

11,258,475

8,782,979
1,344,050

10,127,029

1,131,446

525,112
1,871,409

(2,463,044)

(66,523)

1,064,923
1,493,629

34,656,113

$ 37,114,665








VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Rental Receipts and Fees Earned
Contributions Received

Grants and Federal Awards Received
Revenue Received from Special Events
Interest Received

Other Cash Received

Administrative

Management Fee

Utilities

Salaries and Wages
Operating and Maintenance
Property Insurance

Real Estate Taxes

Other Expenses

Financial Expenses

Tenant Deposits Held in Trust

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Deposits to Reserve for Replacements
Deposits to Escrow Accounts

Operating Reserve

Lease Up Reserve

Notes Receivable

(Increase) Decrease in Property & Equipment
Increase in Site Development Costs

Increase in Investments

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Developer Fee Activity

Payment of Loan Closing Costs
Construction Loan

Capital Contributions

Notes Payable and Lines of Credit

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Beginning Cash
ENDING CASH

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

$

5,108,820
1,735,690
5,194,489
76,812
1,783
210,836

12,328,430

2,398,025
266,438
457,987

4,148,626

1,546,359
185,364
253,285
217,738

91,695
12,632

9,577,949

2,750,481

(109,596)
3,723

(155,271)
(62)
(2,165,309)
(806,290)
(395,908)
(195,871)

(3,824,584)

(746,294)

(18,274)

(2,229,688)
1,688,629
3,170,212

1,864,585

790,482
595,186

$

1,385,668








VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 3 1,050,180
Adjustments to Derive Cash Effect
Depreciation 1,291,158
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Accounts Receivable 81,931
Federal Awards and Other Receivables (67,865)
Due to (From) Affiliates 88,800
Prepaid Insurance and Other Expenses 50,461
Cash Restricted for Tenant Deposits (21,250)
Other Assets 613
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Vendor Payable 73,761
Security Deposit Liability 8,718
Prepaid Rents 9,523
Other Current Liabilities (13,617)
Accrued Expenses 4,759
Payroll Liabilities (3,566)
Non-Cash Interest (Income) Expense 196,875
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 3 2,750,481

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.







VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Note 1: Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies

Consolidation of Financial Results - Virginia Supportive Housing (formerly SRO Housing of
Richmond) (Corporation) is a nonprofit, non-stock organization. The Corporation was created to
develop, operate, and manage subsidized housing rented to the economically disadvantaged. On
October 1, 2000, Virginia Supportive Housing (VSH) and Home Buy 5, both Virginia nonprofit
corporations, entered into a reorganization agreement. Home Buy 5 became a subsidiary of VSH.
The administration function at Home Buy 5 has been consolidated into VSH. Home Buy 5 was
dissolved in at the end of 2011 and the assets were transferred to VSH. Virginia Supportive
Housing is the sole stockholder of Bliley Manor, Inc., Cherokee Hill of Richmond, Inc., Find Inc.,
Independence House, and James River Apartments. The financial results of Virginia Supportive
Housing, Bliley Manor, Find, Cherokee Hill of Richmond, Independence House, James River
Apartments, New Clay House, L. P., Veterans Apartments, Chestnut Hill, Cary Street Dfind, and its
tax credit entities are consolidated in the accompanying financial statements. The statements
report accounts and transactions among all entities.

Basis of Presentation

Intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in combination.

A Corporation is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets,
and permanently restricted net assets.

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

The Corporation consolidates related Not-for-Profit entities that share board control. The
Corporation consolidates for-profit-entities utilizing some type of tax credit program in which VSH
has the role of general partner, managing member or sole shareholder.

A summary of the Corporation's significant accounting policies follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of reporting, the Corporation includes all cash accounts,
which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or penalties, and all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with a maturity of three months or less as cash and cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates - Preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires estimating some of the amounts
reported. Although actual results could differ from those estimates, management believes the
chance of variances that would be material to the financial statements is remote.








VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(CONTINUED)

Note 1: Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Recoanition of Donor Restrictions- VSH reports contributions that are restricted by the donor as an
increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the year in which the contribution is
recognized. It reports all other donor-restricted contributions as an increase in temporarily
restricted net assets and reclassifies them as unrestricted net assets when the restrictions expire.

Contributed Materials and Services - Contributed material and contributed services that either (a)
create or enhance a nonfinancial asset or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would have been purchased if not contributed are recognized at their
fair value when material. Other contributed materials and services are not recognized.

Depreciation - Depreciation is calculated using the straight line method.

Income Taxes - The Corporation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501( ¢ )(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. The tax credit entities are partnerships. No provision or liability for income
taxes has been recorded because the partners are taxed on their proportionate shares of the
Partnership's income. The Corporation has determined that it does not have any material
unrecognized tax benefits or obligations as of December 31, 2013. Fiscal years ending on or after
December 31, 2010 remain subject to examination by federal and state tax authorities.

Impairment of Assets - The Corporation and affiliates review their investment in real estate for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of such
property may not be recoverable. Recoverability is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of the real estate to the future net undiscounted cash flow expected to be generated by the
rental property. There were no impairment losses recognized in 2013.

Subsequent Events - Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 1, 2014, the date
on which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2: Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are reported at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Land $ 4,939,987
Land Improvements 1,952,339
Buildings 41,052,591
Furnishings and Equipment 1,978,388
Leasehold Improvements 9,775
Accumulated Depreciation (6,894,212)

$ 43,038,868
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(CONTINUED)

Note 3: Investments

The Corporation owns all of the common stock of Vesta Housing Corporation, which has .49%
general partnership interest in Investment in New Clay House Limited Partnership. The Corporation
owns 79% of the common stock of South Richmond Corporation, and 100% of both Find 3, Inc.,
and Find 4, Inc. The Corporation owns a .51% interest as a general partner in New Clay House
Limited Partnership. The Corporation owns all of the common stock of Norfolk SRO, Inc., which
owns a .01% interest as Managing Member of Gosnold Apartments, LLC. The Corporation owns all
of the common stock of Cloverleaf SRO, Inc., which owns a .01% interest as Managing Member of
Cloverleaf Apartments, LLC. The Corporation owns 100% of VSH-New Clay House, L.L.C. which is
a 99% limited partner of New Clay House. The Corporation owns 100% of Preston Avenue
Development Corporation, which owns a .009% interest as Managing Member of The Crossings at
Fourth and Preston, L.L.C. The Corporation owns 100% of South Bay SRO, Inc., which owns a
.009% interest as Managing Member of South Bay Apartments, L.L.C. The Corporation owns 100%
of Heron's Landing SRO, Inc., which owns a .009% interest as Managing Member of Heron's
Landing, L.L.C. The Corporation owns 100% of Hull Street Development Corporation, which owns
a .009% interest as Managing Member of Studios at South Richmond, L.L.C. The Corporation
owns 100% of Hull Street Development Corporation I, which owns a .009% interest as Managing
Member of Studios Il, L.L.C. The Corporation owns 100% of Crescent Square SRO, Inc., which
owns a .009% interest as Managing Member of Crescent Square, L.L.C.

Note 4: Deferred Homeowner Notes Receivable

Deferred Homeowner Notes Receivable consists of the following notes:

Due from Clients under HomeBuy 5 Program $ 43,404
$ 43,404

Note 5: Pension Plan
The Corporation has a Simplified Employee Pension Plan. The plan provides for a 4% employer
contribution. In addition, the match is 50% of the next 2% for a total of 5%. During 2013, the
Corporation paid $111,603.

Note 6: Site Development Costs

Site development costs are projects under construction by Virginia Supportive Housing. At
December 31, 2013, Crescent Square and Studios !l were in the development stage.
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(CONTINUED)

Note 7: Due to/from Affiliates

Inter-entity Due To/From as well as inter-entity income and expenses have been eliminated in the

consolidated statements.

Note 8: Risk and Uncertainties

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Corporation to concentrations of credit risks
consist principally of temporary cash investments. The Corporation places its temporary cash
investments with high-credit quality financial institutions and, by policy, limits the amount of
temporary cash investments held at any one financial institution. At December 31, 2013, Virginia
Supportive Housing and affiliates had deposits in excess of FDIC limits in an amount of $238,876.

Note 9: Lease

The Corporation has signed a five year lease for its new office space commencing April 1, 2012 and
ending on March 31, 2017. During 2013, Virginia Supportive Housing paid $121,094 in lease
payments. Annual lease payments for the next five years are as follows:

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Note 10: Line of Credit

$ 138,631
159,603
181,697
55,626
TBD

At December 31, 2013, Virginia Supportive Housing has the following lines of credit available:

Bank Balance Terms

Wells Fargo Bank $ 99,333 Limit of $100,000. Interest rate of bank prime rate
plus 4.1%. Interest only payments due monthly.

Virginia Community Capital 99,082 Limit of $100,000. Interest rate of bank prime rate
plus 1%. Interest only payments due monthly.

BB&T 99,720 Limit of $100,000. Line of credit has an interest rate

$ 299,035

of bank prime, which at December 31, 2013 was
3.250%, and payments of interest are due monthly.
The note agreement was modified in 2013 to
extend the repayment of principal to November 14,
2014,
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(CONTINUED)

Note 11: Notes Payable

At December 31, 2013, Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates had the following notes
outstanding after intercompany elimination:

Crescent Square, L.L.C. - VCDF Predevelopment Loan $ 218,859
Crescent Square, L.L.C. - VHDA Predevelopment Loan 50,000
Studios I, L.L.C. - VCDF Predevelopment Loan 62,761
Bliley Manor - U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 285,700
Cherokee Hill/Stratford - U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 273,100
James River 501,000
FIND, Inc. - DHCD Note 1 89,000
FIND, Inc. - DHCD Note 2 185,000
Gosnold Apartments, L.L.C. - The City of Virginia Beach - CDBG 198,191
Gosnold Apartments, L.L.C. - The City of Virginia Beach - Home 55,000
Gosnold Apartments, L.L.C. - DHCD Loan 659,250
South Richmond SRO, L.P. - Virginia Housing Partnership Revolving Fund 780,000
Chestnut Hill, L.L.C. - DHCD Note 112,000
Chestnut Hill, L.L.C. - City Home Funds 78,480
New Clay House, L.P. - VHDA Note 215,981
New Clay House, L.P. - VHDA Note 2 25,000
Cloverleaf Apartments, L.L..C. - VHDA Note 377,879
Cloverleaf Apartments, L.L.C. - DHCD Note 500,000
The Crossings at Fourth and Preston, L.L.C. - The City of Charlottesville 1,744,396
The Crossings at Fourth and Preston, L.L.C. - VHDA Loan 867,640
The Crossings at Fourth and Preston, L.L.C. - DHCD Loan 700,000
Studios at South Richmond, L.L.C. - DHCD Loan 500,000
Heron's Landing, L.L.C. - DHCD Loan 700,000
South Bay Apartments, L.L.C. - DHCD Note 500,000
Studios II, L.L.C. - CSH Predevelopment Loan 50,000
Less Current Maturities (49,010)
Total $ 9,680,227

Crescent Square, L.L.C. - The predevelopment loan with Virginia Community Development Fund is
for an amount up to $300,000. The interest rate is 3.75% and it matures on August 1, 2014.

Crescent Square, L.L.C. - The predevelopment loan with Virginia Housing Development Authority is
for an amount of $50,000. The interest rate is 1.0% and is to be repaid upon permanent financing
of the development.

Studios I, L.L.C. - The predevelopment loan with Virginia Community Development Fund is for an
amount up to $175,000. The interest rate is 3.75% and it matures on August 1, 2014.
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(CONTINUED)

Note 11: Notes Payable (Continued)

Bliley Manor, Inc. - The permanent mortgage note is insured with the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) and collateralized by a deed of trust on the rental property. The
note bears interest at the rate of 0.0%. The repayment of the note is not required as long as the
housing remains available for very low-income persons with disabilities.

Cherokee Hill/Stratford - U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development note - the
permanent mortgage note is insured with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) and collateralized by a deed of trust on the rental property. The note bears interest at the
rate of 0.0%. The repayment of the note is not required as long as the housing remains available
for very low-income persons with disabilities.

James River Apartments - This is a deferred loan agreement with the Virginia Department of
Housing and Community Development. The balance at December 31, 2013 is $501,000.

FIND, Inc. - DHCD Note 1 has an interest rate of 0.0% and the total principal is due July 2015.

FIND, Inc. - DHCD Note 2 has an interest rate of 0.0% and the total principal is due February 2018.

Gosnold Apartments, L.L.C. - The City of Virginia Beach - CDBG loan is a 30-year interest only loan
and is cash flow dependant. The CDBG funds are loaned at a interest rate of 0.25% per annum
compounded annually.

Gosnold Apartments, L.L.C. - The City of Virginia Beach - The HOME loan is a 30-year interest only
loan and is cash flow dependant. The HOME funds are loaned at a interest rate of 0.0% per annum
compounded annually.

Gosnold Apartments, L.L.C. - DHCD Loan - Gosnold Apartments, L.L.C. has a loan with DHCD.
This loan accrues interest at 4.9% and is cash flow dependent. Principal and accrued interest are
due June 2037 if not paid sooner.

South Richmond SRO, L.P. - The Virginia Housing Partnership Revolving Fund note has an interest
rate of 3.0%, where interest is payable monthly with all principal and unpaid interest due, in full, in
January of 2011. South Richmond SRO, L.P. is currently working with Virginia Housing Partnership
Revolving Fund to extend or forgive the note.

Chestnut Hill, L.L.C. - DHCD Note - This note has an interest rate of 0.0% and the total principal is
due in May of 2020.

Chestnut Hill, L.L.C. - City Home Funds - This note has an interest rate of 1.0% and the total
principal was due on October 1, 2009. Chestnut Hill, L.L.C., is currently working with Richmond
Redevelopment and Housing Authority and the City of Richmond to forgive or extend the loan.

New Clay House, L.P. - VHDA Note is payable in monthly installments of $1,333, including interest
at 3.0%. Total principal is due April 2031.
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(CONTINUED)

Note 11: Notes Payable (Continued)

New Clay House, L.P. - Virginia Housing Partnership Revolving Fund #1 carries no interest and is
paid in monthly instaliments of $431.

Cloverleaf Apartments, L.L.C. - VHDA Note - The Company has a mortgage payable with VHDA,
and is in the original amount of $435,000 with a 33-year term. The funds are loaned at an interest
rate of 0.0%. Principal payments are due monthly until September 2042.

Cloverleaf Apartments, L.L.C. - DHCD Note - The Company has a loan payable with the
Department of Housing and Community Development. The loan is for $500,000 with a 15-year
term. The funds are loaned at an interest rate of 0.0%. Total principal is due July 2024.

The Crossings at Fourth and Preston, L.L.C. - The City of Charlottesville Note - This note has an
interest rate of 4.3% per annum compounded annually. The note becomes due June 30, 2042.

The Crossings at Fourth and Preston, L.L.C. - VHDA Loan - This is a mortgage payable for
$900,000. The funds are loaned at an interest rate of 1.00% compounded annually. Payments of
interest and principal are due monthly until September 2042.

The Crossings at Fourth and Preston, L.L.C. - DHCD Loan - This is a deferred note payable with
the Department of Housing and Community Development with a principal amount of $700,000. The
funds are loaned at an interest rate of 0.0%. Total principal is due August 2032.

Studios at South Richmond, L.L.C. - DHCD Loan - This is a deferred note payable with the
Department of Housing and Community Development with a principal amount of $500,000. The
funds are loaned at an interest rate of 0.0%. Total principal is due May 2032.

Heron's Landing, L.L.C. - DHCD Loan - This is a deferred note payable with the Department of
Housing and Community Development with a principal amount of $500,000. The funds are loaned
at an interest rate of 0.50%. Total principal is due October 2033.

South Bay Apartments, L.L.C. - DHCD Loan - The Company has a deferred note payable with the
Department of Housing and Community Development that is a 20 year loan with a stated interest
rate of 0%. The entire balance of principal is due in 2031.

Studios II, L.L.C. - The predevelopment loan with the Corporation for Supportive Housing is for
$50,000. The interest rate is 0% and is to be paid upon construction financing.

Principal payments for the next five years are as follows:

2014 $ 330,630
2015 238,566
2016 50,134
2017 50,714

2018 51,306
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(CONTINUED)

Note 12: Interest Loan Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Virginia Supportive Housing has notes receivable due from eight affiliates. Virginia Supportive
Housing accrues a receivable for interest on loans to five of these affiliates. The interest receivable
from Cloverleaf Apartments, L.L.C. is fully allowanced for, as the money is unlikely to be collected.
These notes have been eliminated on the Statement of Financial Position.

Interest
Affiliate Loan Amount Rate Accrued Interest Total

Cloverleaf Apartments, L.L.C. $ 750,000 4.75% % 222,656 $ 972,656
Cloverleaf Apartments, L.L.C. 60,000 0.01% 365 60,365
Cloverleaf Apartments, L.L.C. 1,300,000 0.00% - 1,300,000
South Richmond SRO, L.P. 80,000 6.77% 175,205 255,205
South Richmond SRO, L.P. 100,000 6.77% 219,274 319,274
South Richmond SRO, L.P. 371,193 6.77% 135,886 507,079
New Clay House 50,000 7.00% 11,435 61,435
Studios at South Richmond 850,000 0.00% - 850,000
Crossings at Fourth and Preston 605,000 0.00% - 605,000
Crossings at Fourth and Preston 600,000 0.00% - 600,000
Heron's Landing, L.L.C. 1,700,000 0.00% - 1,700,000
Heron's Landing, L.L.C. 600,000 0.00% - 600,000
Heron's Landing, L.L.C. 480,000 0.00% - 480,000
Heron's Landing, L.L.C. 360,000 0.00% - 360,000
Heron's Landing, L.L.C. 114,000 0.00% - 114,000
Heron's Landing, L.L.C. 400,000 4.00% 28,756 428,756
Heron's Landing, L.L.C. 955,000 0.00% - 955,000
South Bay Apartments, L.L.C. 1,920,847 0.00% - 1,920,847
Gosnold Apartments, L.L.C. 120,000 0.25% 2,013 122,013
LLess Allowance for Accrued Interest - (223,021)

$ 11,988,609

Note 13: Reserve for Replacement

In the tax credit entities and other entities, in accordance with provisions of the mortgage or a
regulatory agreement, restricted cash is held and to be used for replacement of property with the
approval of the mortgagor or HUD. The following is the consolidated total as of December 31,
2013.

Total Replacement Reserves $ 555,236
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
(CONTINUED)

Note 14: Mortgage Escrow Deposits

In the tax credit entities and other entities, in accordance with provisions of the mortgage, funds are
required to be held by the Virginia Housing Development Authority (VHDA) in escrow for future
payments of real estate taxes and insurance. At December 31, 2013, the escrow account
maintained by VHDA is as follows:

Total Mortgage Escrows $ 53,857

Note 15: Operating Reserve

In accordance with provisions of the partnership agreements, the tax credit entities have funded an
operating deficit reserve. The reserve will be used to fund any operating deficits and other cash
requirements of the partnerships throughout the term of each partnership. Withdrawals from the
reserve shall require the prior approval of a majority in interest of the limited partners. The following
is the consolidated total as of December 31, 2013.

Total Operating Reserves $ 1,203,856







SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Virginia Supportive Housing
Richmond, Virginia

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Virginia Supportive Housing and
Affiliates, which comprise of the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2013, and the related
statements of activities, changes in net position, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements and have issued our report thereon May 1, 2014.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Virginia Supportive Housing’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Virginia Supportive Housing's internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Virginia Supportive Housing’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Virginia Supportive Housing's financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and, accordingly, we do not express such opinion. The results of
our test disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

21 S. Sheppard Street ¢ Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 ¢ FAX: 804.359.3897
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Virginia Supportive Housing
and Affiliates’ internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Eo—ovéw) v %N
Dooley & Vicars
Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.

May 1, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD
HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
Virginia Supportive Housing
Richmond, Virginia

Report on Compliance for Each Major Program

We have audited Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates’ compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2013. Virginia
Supportive Housing's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section with the
accompanying schedule of findings and questions costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Virginia Supportive Housing and
Affiliates’ major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to
above.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133. Those standards and OMB Circular
A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about Virginia Supportive Housing’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance with each major program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on Virginia Supportive Housing's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Program
In our opinion, Virginia Supportive Housing complied, in all material respects, with the compliance

requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs identified above for the year ended December 31, 2013.

21 S. Sheppard Street ¢ Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 « FAX: 804.359.3897
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD
HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

(CONTINUED)

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Virginia Supportive Housing is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Virginia Supportive Housing's internal control over
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program in order to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit the attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of our testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Dby [

Dooley & Vicars
Certified Public Accountants

May 1, 2014







VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Department of Housing and Urban Development:

Section 811 Loan
Supportive Housing Program
Multifamily Housing Service Coordinator

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Pass-Through from Virginia Department of Housing and
Community Development

Home Investment Partnerships Program

Pass-Through from City of Richmond
Housing Opportunities for People With Aids

Pass-Through from City of Norfolk

Home Investment Partnerships Program
Community Development Block Grant

Pass-Through from City of Virginia Beach

Home Investment Partnerships Program
Community Development Block Grant

Pass-Through from City of Suffolk
Home Investment Partnerships Program

Pass-Through from City of Chesapeake
Home investment Partnerships Program

* Major Program
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Federal

CFDA Federal
Number Expenditures
14.181* $ 1,820,700
14.235* 1,359,827
14.191 64,319
3,244 846
14.239* 5,767,000
5,767,000
14.241 140,359
140,359
14.239* 36,000
14.218 20,068
56,068
14.239* 165,000
14.218 24,428
189,428
14.239* 6,000
6,000
14.239* 645,000
$ 645,000








VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

(CONTINUED)

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

Pass-Through from City of Portsmouth
Home Investment Partnerships Program

Department of Veterans Affairs
Supportive Services for Veterans Families

Total Department of Veterans Affairs

Department of Health and Human Services
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

Total Department of Health and Human Services
TOTAL FEDERAL
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

* Major Program
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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Federal
CFDA Federal

Number Expenditures
14.239* $ 319,409
319,409
64.033* 601,455
601,455
93.275* 978,366
978,366
$ 11,947,931
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Note 1. Basis of Accounting

The Schedule of Financial Assistance is prepared on the GAAP basis of accounting.

Note 2: Major Programs

The (*) to the right of CFDA number identifies the grant as a major federal program as defined by
OMB Circular A-133.

Note 3: Program Costs

The amounts shown as current year expenditures represent only the federal portion of the actual
program costs. Actual program costs, including Virginia Supportive Housing's portion, may be more
than shown.
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results
Financial Statements
Type of Auditor's report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:

* Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

* Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered to be

material weakness(es)? __yes X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? . Yyes Xno
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

* Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

* Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered to be
material weakness(es)? yes X none reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major
programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section 501(a) of Circular A- yes X no
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VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

(CONTINUED)
Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

There were no financial statement findings

Section Il - Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs

There were no financial awards findings or questioned costs.







VIRGINIA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND AFFILIATES
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

There were no prior audit findings
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DOOley & Vicars Burnice C. Dooley, C.P.A.

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. Michael H. Vicars, C.P.A

October 29, 2013

To the Board of

Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates
5008 Monument Ave.

PO Box 8585

Richmond, VA 23226

We have audited the financial statements of Virginia Supportive Housing and
Affiliates (the Company) for the year ended December 31, 2012, and have issued our
report thereon dated October 29, 2013. Professional standards require that we provide
you with the following information about our responsibilities under generally accepted
auditing standards and OMB Circular A-133, as well as certain information related to the
planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our
letter to you dated January 12, 2013. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting
policies. The significant policies used by Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates are
described in Note 1 of the financial statements. No new accounting policies were
adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2012. We noted
no transactions entered into by the Company during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in
the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and
current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are
particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because
of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of depreciation expense is based on estimated useful lives
of assets being depreciated. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used
to develop the depreciation estimate in determining that it is reasonable to the
financial statements taken as a whole.

21 S. Sheppard Street ¢ Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 ¢ FAX: 804.359.3897







Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in
performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely
misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and
communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has corrected
all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of
audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in
the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with
management as a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not
resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor’s report. We are pleased that no such disagreements arose during the course of
our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in
the management representation letter dated October 29, 2013.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about
auditing and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain
situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the
Company’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that
may be expressed on those statements our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting
principles and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the







Company’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred within the normal course of
our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition of our retention.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Finance Committee and
management of the Virginia Supportive Housing and Affiliates and should not be used
for any other purpose.

Sincerely,

Lyl Vieoer

Dooley & Vicars,
Certified Public Accountants, LLP












SKMBT_C45214102816070.pdf

Oasis Opportunity Center

QOctober 24, 2014

Portsmouth Homeless Action Consortium (PHAC)
P.O. Box 1183
Portsmouth, VA 23705

To Whom It May Concern:

As the Chairman of the Annual Portsmouth Homeless Assist Day (PHAD), it is anticipated we
will provide $600,000 of in-kind services to city of Portsmouth homeless citizens during our
annual event on October 15, 2015 at the Neighborhood Recreation Center at 900 Elm Avenue,
Portsmouth, VA. These citizens are presently being served and referred to the PHAD by the:

Portsmouth Volunteers for the Homeless

Portsmouth Christian Outreach Ministry

Portsmouth Area Resource Coalition

Virginia Supportive Housing

Oasis Opportunity Center

City of Portsmouth Department of Behavioral Healthcare Services

As in years past, we will provide services and products to over 100 attending citizens. They will
be initially assessed for the type of assistance required, escorted by one of the 125 volunteer
“ambassadors”, within the city provided facility. These volunteers personally and confidentially
lead the client to each service destination. Below is a listing of the 30+ prospective service
providers.

Goodwill

Division of Probation and Parole
Primeplus

The Birthing Place Worship Center
Kingdom Staffing

STOP Inc.

Access Aids

Senior Feet

Access Wireless

Virginia Employment Commission
Wells Fargo Bank

Portsmouth Volunteers for the Homeless

® ¢ ¢ ¢ © © © © o ©® o @

3603 County Street e Portsmouth, Virginia 23707
Phone: (757) 398-1970 = Fax: (757) 398-1975
E-mail: oasisoc@msn.com







HER Shelter

Division of Child Support Services

Bon Secours (Mobile Van) — 10 to 12 medical staff
Lions (Mobile Van) — 5 to 7 monitors

Walgreen’s — 2 to 3 medical staff

Healthy Smiles (Dental) — 4 to 6 technicians
Portsmouth Area Resources Coalition

Virginia Supportive Housing

Portsmouth Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Foodbank - 8 to 10 facilitators

Endependence Center

Social Security Administration — 3 to 5 administrators/counselors
Legal Aid -2 to 3 lawyers/paralegals

Portsmouth Department of Behavioral Health Services
Oasis Opportunity

Virginia Wounded Warrior Program

Department of Social Services

Baber/Salon Services — 2 to 4 barbers/beauticians
Division of Aging and Rehabilitative Services
Safety Town

Portsmouth Christian Outreach Ministry

..Q..l...l...l......'

Historically, as a sample, complete medical profiles will be conducted, flu shot administered,
legal assistance rendered and hearing tests performed. If necessary, follow-up consultations will
be scheduled to improve the wellness/integrity of the client.

Sincerely,
o

Bruce LaLonfe, CPA
Capt. (Ret) USN
Executive Director

BL/klv







Portsmouth Volunteers for the Homeless, Inc.
800 Williamsburg Avenue, Suite B
Portsmouth, VA 23704
Office: (757) 399-0200 Fax: (757) 399-3331
“Lifting Hearts, Lifting Lives”

October 9, 2014

Portsmouth Volunteers for the Homeless, Inc
800 Williamsburg Ave, Suite B
Portsmouth, VA 23704

/

RE: Commitment Letter for New Scattered Site Project by Virginia Supportive Housing
2014 HUD Portsmouth Continuum of Care - New Project Funds

To Whom It May Concern:

- Portsmouth Volunteers for the Homeless, Inc. provides services to individuals experiencing
homelessness in the City of Portsmouth. These services include housing focus case
management, coordinating emergency shelter and support for basic needs. Portsmouth
Volunteers for the Homeless, Inc receives referrals from organizations in Portsmouth.
Portsmouth Volunteers for the Homeless, Inc. agrees to accept referrals, of eligible clients,
from above referenced project. These services are worth $150,500.00.

T © Uy

Roxanne D. Flamer
Executive Director

“For 1 was hungry and you gave Me something to eat: I was thirsty, and you gave Me drink:
I'was a stranger, and you invited Me in: naked, and you clothed Me...” Matthew: 25:35-36







RAYMOND HARTZ, ESQUIRE

LEGAL AID SOCIETY OF EASTERN VIRGINIA
Administrative Office
125 St. Paul’s Bivd., Suite 400

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Norfolk, Virginia 23510
(757)627-5423 FAX (757) 622-8102 & HARRISO
ERRY D. RRISON
CARL J. STEVENS, ESQUIRE INTAKE TOLL FREE 1-800-944-6624 ADMINISTRATOR
DEPUTY DIRECTOR INTAKE (757) 827-5078

P

A United Way
Member Agency

October 28,2014

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Re:  Commitment letter for Renewal Scattered Site Project by Virginia
Supportive Housing HUD Portsmouth — Renewal Project Funds

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Legal Aid Society of Eastern Virginia provides free legal assistance in civil matters
to the low income community of the Greater Hampton Roads area. We receive
referrals from organizations in our community. Legal Aid Society of Eastern Virginia
agrees to accept referrals of eligible clients from the above referenced project. These
services are worth $9,500.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or if you would like any

additional information.

Sincerely,

Raymond A. Hartz
Executive Director
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WWWw.parcinc.org

Portsmouth Homeless Action Consortium (PHAC)
P.O.Box 1183
Portsmouth, VA 23705

To whom it may concern:

This letter is to confirm that Portsmouth Area Resources Coalition, Inc (PARC) will provide HMIS services
valued at $52.458 annually as well as at least 272 hours staff time/valued at $7542 of Executive Director
toward Portsmouth Homeless Action Consortium (PHAC) activities for a total value of $60,000 for the
Portsmouth 2014 Continuum of Care Application to the US Department of Housing and Urban
Development. This is to support the projects provided by:

City of Portsmouth Department of Behavioral Healthcare Services
Oasis Opportunity Center

Portsmouth Christian Outreach Ministry

Portsmouth Volunteers for the Homeless

Virginia Supportive Housing

If I can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

@"LM Mue[[—a‘éuu#-.

Annie White-Guertin
Executive Director

Our Mission: To promote self-sufficiency by uniting community resources to meet basic human needs.
Designate PARC for United Way/CCC
Designate #5037 for CVC
Designate #21105 for CFC







Tracey Clark

From: Stacie Walls-Beegle [Stacie@accessaids.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 2:23 PM

To: Tracey Clark

Subject: RE: match for services value

For each client, the cost per client per year is only $600 per the RW cost utilization report.
We also provide medical transportation services and that’s another $700 per client per year.

For each client, we can provide a leverage letter for the following HIV related services:
HIV Related Services (Case Management and transportation services) $1,300 per client per year.

Stacie Walls- Beegle
Executive Director

W 757-640-0020 Eh: 757-622-89032 D Stacie@accessaids.org
ACCESS AIDS Care | WWW.ACCESSAIDS.ORG | 248 W. 24th Street Norfolk, VA 23517 | 757-640-0929

} Al Nm.m%&.n

AN Carr Cantir fon Libwotvom € Sgvwer Servacs NG s et

£








OAsis COMMISSION ON SOocCIAL MINISTRY

OF PORTSMOUTH/CHESAPEAKE
800 WILLIAMSBURG AVE. STE. A
PORTSMOUTH, VA 23704
PHONE: 757.397.6060
Fax: 757.397.9377

October 25, 2014

Tracey Clark

Acting Director of Support Services
Virginia Supportive Housing

431 W 24% S,

Norfolk, VA 23517

Oasis Social Ministry enthusiastically supports Virginia Supportive Housing and their
programs. We are pleased to pledge food, clothing, and household items for those participating
in these programs up to the value of $23,660 over a one year period.

Sincerely,

Jo-Anne Roisen
Director
Oasis Social Ministry







Oasis Opportunity Center

October 28, 2014

Virginia Supgorﬁve Housing
431 West 24" Street
Norfolk, VA 23517

Dear Tracey Clark:

The Oasis Opportunity Center (OOC) improves the lives of Portsmouth homeless individuals by
providing a wide range of job related services that enable clients and their families to move
toward independence and self-sufficiency. The OOC will provide to Virginia Supportive
Housing $25,000 of individual training, instruction and case management services for the
following:

(Partial List)

Employment ready documents
Literacy education

GED classes

Life skills training

Job skills training/placement
On-the-job training programs
Nutrition

CPR

Forklift

Again, it is with great pleasure that T have been given the opportunity to support your great work.

Sincerely, /
S

Bruce Lal.onde, CPA
Capt. (Ret) USN
Executive Director

BL/klv

3603 County Street « Portsmouth, Virginia 23707
Phone: (757) 398-1970 » Fax: (757) 398-1975
E-mail: oasisoc@msn.com








BON SECOURS
DEPAUL MEDICAL CENTER

Bon Secours Health System

Pamela A. Phillips, MAPT, MBA

Senior Vice President Mission Bon Secours Hampton Roads

October 13, 2014

Ms. Tracey Clark

Virginia Supportive Housing
431 W. 24" Street

Norfolk, VA 23517

Dear Ms. Clark:

Bon Secours Hampton Reoads Health System works hard every day to live up to the Mission of Bon Secours
to bringcompassion to healith care and to “be Good Help To Those In Need, especially those who are poor and dying”. As part of our
commitment, we provide care to all inneed, regardless of their ability to pay.

We treat all urgent and emergent cases for those inthe community who are in need, with special care for those without means to pay,
including the poor, uninsured, and homeless. If patients come to a Bon Secours facility for emergent and urgent care and have no
health insurance, we provide quality care for them and assist them incompleting the necessary documentation that would help to
qualify them for insurance through the federal, state, and health exchanges. Moreover, Bon Secours has our own charity care
policy. Ifsuch patients require ongoingchronic care for their health, we often help guide them to community resources through our
life coach program that assists them with making an appointment with a primary care physician in addition to assessing
their social needs. We sometimes will refer the person to our Care-A-Van, a full service medical mobile unit that provides care at
no cost to the patient. Our Care-A-Van serves all of Hampton Roads, both at area churches and other locations where homeless people
may access care like the Union Mission and the Salvation Army; both are located in Norfolk. Residents of Portsmouth are eligible
for free treatment at the Maryview Foundation Health Center for ongoing chronic care management.

Bon Secours is pleased to have served more than 11,956 patients inour fiscal year 2014 through our various Care-A-Van locations andthe
Maryview Foundation Healthcare Center. The cost to BonSecours of providing uncompensated care is approximately $2,782,845.00. in the
past year.

We would be pleased to work incollaboration with Virginia Supportive Housing and its homeless
programs to help guide their clients into the appropriate venues where clients may be able to receive appropriate health care, including
BonSecours Hampton Roads facilities and our Care-A-Van program.

Ifyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 757-889-5072.

Sincerely,

CGinde A QR Mge

Pamela A. Phillips, MAPT, MBA
Senior Vice President of Mission
Bon Secours Hampton Roads

150 Kingsley Lane, Norfolk, Virginia 23505 757/889-5072 fax: 757/889-5837







"Quality Services Provided by Quality People"

Mrs. Tracey Clark
Virginia Supportive Housing
431 W. 24 Street

Norfolk, Virginia 23517
October 16, 2014
Dear Tracey,

The Norfolk Community Services Board (NCSB) is pleased to provide you with this letter that
documents the projected value of the services your Portsmouth Housing First resident that is
currently receiving services in Norfolk from the NCSB due to an approved Reasonable
Accommodation.

This amount was arrived at by looking at the total value of NCSB charges for services patterns
by this resident for the recent 12 month period. We project that this would be consistent over
time. The actual value of these services provided was $2812.84

These values are arrived at by using the following services provided from January 1, 2013 to
December 31, 2013.

Proof of In-Kind Support Ke Va

Mental Health Out patient, Mental Health Case Management $2,812.84

This letter is to be used for the Continuum of Care application and does not obligate funding to
Virginia Supportive Housing.

Thank you for your ongoing efforts to end homelessness in the City of Norfolk.

Sincerely,

Sarah Paige Fuller
Executive Director, Norfolk Community Services Board
City of Norfolk

225 W. Olney Road * Norfolk, VA 23510-1523
Phone (757) 823-1600 * Fax (757) 823-1601
www.norfolkcsb.org
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PO Box 2238

431 8§ 24% Swrest
Maorfoll Virginis 23501
FEFE 528044
FaFeLE5+ [ 538 {fax)

werwvirginiasupportivehousing.org

October 28, 2014

Virginia Supportive Housing commifs to providing $4706 in cash
match for Portsimouth Housing First.

VEH will secure these funds from sources including Portsmouth
General Foundation and Hampton Roads Community Foundation.

Sincerely,

Ly
Kathryn F. Thiley < »,

Deputy Executive Director








VIRGINIA B Box 2248
4£31 5 24" Sereet

@@j gtag g% gﬁ%& gm WNorfoll, Virginia 23501
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housing

%WVZ§"gé;z%aaﬁ;;=g;{ss’t&xf&hmaéﬁg. org

October 28, 2014

Virginia Supportive Housing commits to providing $2706 in-kind
match for Portsmouth Housing First.

VESH will secure these funds from sources including donations and
AARP staff time. .

Sincer 8

ﬁﬁ; ﬂ%},@w

Kathryn F, Talley

Deputy Executive Director










